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Iron Mountain Incorporated 
 

From: Anne Lambert             
Inquiry Chair 
 
   
 
8 December 2016 

 

 

Dear [Iron Mountain Incorporated],  

CMA approval of the sale of C21 Data Services Limited to Offsite Archive 
Storage & Integrated Services (IRELAND) Ltd  

I write to provide the CMA’s formal written approval of the sale of the entire share 
capital of C21 Data Services Limited to Offsite Archive Storage & Integrated 
Services (IRELAND) Ltd.  

This approval is provided pursuant to the provisions of the Final Undertakings given 
by Iron Mountain Incorporated, Iron Mountain (UK) Limited, Iron Mountain UK 
Services (Holdings) Limited and Iron Mountain (UK) Services Limited and accepted 
by the CMA on 7 September 2016. 

Yours sincerely 

Anne Lambert 

Anne Lambert 
Inquiry Chair 
 
 
 cc:  [Weil, Gotshal & Manges] 
 


